
  
  

COMMERCIAL & MULTIFAMILY RECYCLING RFP  
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  

  
• Do you have a list of businesses that will be receiving what kind of cart, and their 

address?  
 
Yes, we have a preliminary list of locations and suggested cart type. 

 
• How many times per week do you expect each container to be serviced?  

 
We anticipate containers will be serviced once weekly excluding extenuating 
circumstances.  

 
• Do container sizes need to be exactly as is, per the RFP? 

 
The sizes listed are based on calculations related to unit numbers or building size. If 
another dumpster size would work better than what is suggested, with more frequent or 
fewer pulls, we will be amenable to hearing more information about the benefits to this. 

 
• What are the specifications for the proposal layout? 

 
Please submit proposals in an easy to read format that meets your needs.  

 
• Can I get a list of addresses and receptacle sizes and quantities? 

 
Yes, please email eellman@bexley.org to request this information. 

 
• What if we are fined for contamination? 

 
If you are fined for contamination at the MRF, please pass this fee along to the City of 
Bexley.  

 
• Who’s initiative is this? 

 
This is an initiative from the City of Bexley and will be enacted as law as a Universal 
Recycling ordinance, which is currently on the table at Bexley City Council.  

 
• Did you want the proposal to list each address one by one or a package price and 

we can get into the details before signing? 
 
 A package price will be fine for this RFP.  
 


